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RESPONSE FROM APPLICANT TO QUERIES RAISED BY RESIDENT WHO 
REQUESTED ANONYMITY 

From: Jason Waggot 
Sent: 14 May 2025 11:41 
To: Deep Blue Facilities ; Tania Jardim 
<tania.jardim@bcpcouncil.gov.uk> 
Cc: Mark Coaker ; Deep Blue Facilities 

 
Subject: Re: Harry Ramsden Bournemouth - Premise Licence Variation 

Afternoon Tania, 

I have addressed the statements below. 

• We currently have 5 tables outside our café on the lower level. These are maintained
throughout the day and brought in each night. We are planning to build huts under
the arches. This would give customers a relaxed area to enjoy their food and the
beachfront. The huts would have a table and benches inside with a heater. If we
chose to have music. It would be a small background speaker in each hut. This area
currently forms part of our premises. We are also exploring the possibility of having
further benches in front of this area. Subject to council approval. We are also opening
a Harry’s Beach Shop and Retro Pick n Mix Shop in our closed arches. We hope this
will create a family friendly area along the beachfront.

• The speakers would be fitted in the huts on the lower level.

• We won’t be serving late-night refreshments, as we will be stopping service at 10pm.

I also want to refer to the loud music on the beach. The Sunset beach bar had several 
loudspeakers with DJs on most days. We have no intention of having any loud music. We 
offer a family friendly environment for customers to enjoy themselves.  

Regards 

Jason 

Jason Waggot 
 

Site Operations Manager 

www.deepbluerestaurants.com 

Chapter House, 33 London Road, Reigate, RH2 9HZ 

SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTATION IN RELATION TO APPLICATION FOR A FULL 
VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE AT HARRY RAMSDEN, BOURNEMOUTH

HEARING DATE:  TUESDAY 20 MAY 2025 

3

Agenda Item 6



EMAIL FROM MR BUTTERS IN SUPPORT OF HIS REPRESENTATION 

From: Brian Butters  

Sent: 10 May 2025 10:16 
To: Tania Jardim <tania.jardim@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>;  

 

Subject: Re: Harry Ramsden Bournemouth - Premise Licence Variation 

 

Another report from today’s paper.  The restaurant seems to attract breast gropers and 
illegal immigrants.  

 

Not what we want in the town and alcohol will exacerbate this. 

 

An illegal immigrant who tried to grope two teenage girls on Bournemouth beach has 
been jailed. 
 

, attempted to touch the breasts of the two girls, aged 15 and 17, 
in separate incidents just a few minutes apart. 
 

, an Indian man who moved to the UK in 2012 and overstayed his VISA, first ran 
up to the younger girl and her sister outside Harry Ramsden's fish and chip shop on 
the prom. 
 
The pair had been at the beach with their family and went to get food for everyone. 

 

 

Sent from my iPhone  

The information contained in this email is the property of the sender and is intended solely 
for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. 

It is strictly confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient please advise me and delete the message from your system immediately. 
Please do not read, disclose, copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. 
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